The Bylaws of the University of Michigan Board of Regents



Last updated September 20, 2018

Maintained by the Office of the Vice President and Secretary of the University of Michigan



Chapter I: The	e Board of Regents	1
Sec. 1.01:	Meetings of the Board (revised July 2008)	. 1
Sec. 1.03.	Notice of Meetings (revised July 2008)	. 1
Sec. 1.04.	Quorum (revised February 2002)	. 1
Sec. 1.05.	Rules of Procedure (revised July 2008)	. 1
Sec. 1.06.	Officers of the Board (revised July 2011)	.1
Sec. 1.07.	Committees (revised July 2016)	.3
Sec. 1.09.	Meeting Agenda (revised July 2008)	.4
Sec. 1.10.	Resolutions in Writing (revised July 2008)	.4
Sec. 1.11.	Minutes of Formal Sessions (revised July 2008)	.4
Sec. 1.12.	Regents' Expenses (revised July 2008)	.4
Sec. 1.13.	Business Transactions (revised July 2008)	.4
Sec. 1.14.	Regental and Executive/Senior Officer Conflict of Interest Policy (revised July 2008); "Supplemental Procedure for Handling Potential Conflicts Involving a Regent," (approved June 2005, appended); "Supplemental Procedure for Handling Potential Conflicts Involving the President, (approved October 2006 appended)	i 6,
Chapter II: Ui	niversity Executive Officers1	1
Sec. 2.01.	The President	1
Sec. 2.02.	The University of Michigan-Dearborn: The Chancellor	1
Sec. 2.03.	The University of Michigan-Flint: The Chancellor	1
Sec. 2.04.	The Provost and Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs (revised July 2016)	
Sec. 2.05.	The Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer	12
Sec. 2.06.	The Executive Vice President for Medical Affairs and Dean of the University of Michigan Medical School (revised July 2016)	
Sec. 2.07.	The Vice President for Government Relations	13
Sec. 2.075.	The Vice President for Information Technology and Chief Information Officer (added September 2018)	
Sec. 2.08.	The Vice President for Research (revised July 2016)	13
Sec. 2.09.	The Vice President for Development	4
Sec. 2.10.	The Vice President for Student Life (revised February 2014)	4
Sec. 2.11.	The Vice President and Secretary of the University	4
Sec. 2.12.	The Vice President and General Counsel	15



Sec. 2.13.	The Vice President for Communications (revised October 2016)	15
Sec. 2.14.	Appointments	15
Sec. 2.15.	Oath of Office	15
Sec. 2.16.	Gifts to Regents and University Employees	16
Sec. 2.17.	The Powers and Duties of the Officers and Committees	16
Chapter III: I	Business Management, Finance, and Property	17
Sec. 3.01.	The Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer (revised Nove 1993)	
Sec. 3.02.	Salaries of Employees	18
Sec. 3.03.	University Funds (revised November 1993)	19
Sec. 3.04.	Bonds of University Officers	19
Sec. 3.05.	Gifts to the University (revised March 1995)	19
Sec. 3.06.	Solicitation of Funds	19
Sec. 3.07.	Approval and Execution of University Documents (revised November 20	015)19
Sec. 3.08.	Expenditures from Gift or Trust Funds (revised November 1993)	21
Sec. 3.09.	Pledges of University Securities	21
Sec. 3.10.	Ownership of Patents, Copyrights, Computer Software, Property Rights, Other	
Chapter IV: 7	Γhe University Senate	23
Sec. 4.01.	The University Senate	23
Sec. 4.02.	Rules of the Senate	23
Sec. 4.03.	Senate Assembly Composition (revised April 2009)	23
Sec. 4.04.	Senate Assembly: Powers and Duties	23
Sec. 4.05.	Senate Assembly: Nomination and Election of Members	24
Sec. 4.06.	Senate Assembly Organization	24
Sec. 4.07.	Senate Advisory Committee on University Affairs	25
Sec. 4.08.	Senate Advisory Committee on University Affairs: Powers and Responsi	bilities25
Chapter V: T	he Faculties and Academic Staff	26
Sec. 5.01.	Definitions (revised October 2003)	26
Sec. 5.02.	Governing Bodies in Schools and Colleges (revised January 1993)	26
Sec. 5.03.	Powers and Duties of the Governing Faculties	26
Sec. 5.04.	Faculty Procedure	27



Sec. 5.05.	Faculty Communications to the Board	27
Sec. 5.06.	The Deans and Executive Committees	27
Sec. 5.07.	Administrative Officers of Other University Units (revised July 1997)	27
Sec. 5.08.	Appointment, Tenure, Promotion, and Resignation of the Staff (revised February 2012)	28
Sec. 5.09.	Procedures in Cases of Dismissal, Demotion, or Terminal Appointment (revised April 2011)	29
Sec. 5.10.	Severance Pay	34
Sec. 5.12.	Outside Employment	35
Sec. 5.13.	Governmental Activities	35
Sec. 5.14.	Leaves of Absence	36
Sec. 5.15.	Vacation Allowance	37
Sec. 5.16.	Temporary Absences (revised November 1993)	37
Sec. 5.17.	Sick Leave for Teaching Staff and Academic Research Staff	37
Sec. 5.18.	Sick Leave for Other Academic Personnel (revised November 1993)	38
Sec. 5.19.	Retirement of the President, Faculty, and Executive Officers (revised Febr	-
Sec. 5.20.	Emeritus and Emerita Faculty (revised April 1995)	38
Sec. 5.21.	Distinguished University Professorships	38
Sec. 5.22.	Adjunct Professorships	39
Sec. 5.23.	Clinical Instructional Staff (revised June 2001)	39
Sec. 5.24.	Research Scientists and Research Professors (revised October 2003)	40
Chapter VI: S	chools and Colleges: Program Definitions	42
Sec. 6.01.	General Purpose	42
Sec. 6.02.	Undergraduate and Graduate Degree Programs (revised September 2018)42
Sec. 6.03.	Institutes and Centers (revised April 1995)	43
Sec. 6.04.	Departments	43
Sec. 6.05.	Divisions of the University (revised April 2009)	43
Chapter VII:	Student Life	45
Sec. 7.01.	Student Participation in University Decision-Making (reinstated and revis September 2016)	
Chapter VIII:	Admission and Registration of Students	46
Sec. 8.01.	Admission of Undergraduate Students (revised September 2018)	46



Sec. 8.02.	The Registrar (revised September 2018)	46
Sec. 8.04.	Residence Requirements (revised July 2008)	46
Chapter IX: C	Commencement and Degrees	47
Sec. 9.01.	Board of Regents to Grant Degrees	47
Sec. 9.02.	Recommendations for Degrees in Course (revised September 2016)	47
Sec. 9.03.	Recommendations for Honorary Degrees (revised July 2008)	47
Sec. 9.04.	Honorary Alumni	48
Sec. 9.05.	Regents' Citation of Honor	48
Sec. 9.06.	Outstanding Achievement Award	48
Chapter X: Fe	ees and Charges	49
Sec. 10.01.	Policies Governing Student Fees (revised April 2009)	49
Sec. 10.02.	Time of Payment of Fees (revised November 1993)	49
Sec. 10.03.	Exemptions from Payment of Fees	49
Chapter XI: T	The Schools and Colleges and Affiliated Units	50
Sec. 11.01.	The A. Alfred Taubman College of Architecture and Urban Planning Exec	utive
Sec. 11.02.	The Penny W. Stamps School of Art and Design Executive Committee (rev. October 2012)	
Sec. 11.03.	The Stephen M. Ross School of Business Executive Committee	50
Sec. 11.05.	The Stephen M. Ross School of Business Division of Executive Education	50
Sec. 11.06.	The University of Michigan-Dearborn Citizens Advisory Committee	50
Sec. 11.07.	The University of Michigan-Dearborn College of Arts, Sciences, and Lette Executive Committee (revised February 2014)	
Sec. 11.08.	The University of Michigan-Dearborn College of Education, Health, and Human Services Executive Committee (revised November 2015)	51
Sec. 11.09.	The University of Michigan-Dearborn: College of Engineering and Compa Science Executive Committee (Revised November 2015)	
Sec. 11.10.	The University of Michigan-Dearborn College of Business Executive Committee (revised September 2009)	51
Sec. 11.11.	The School of Dentistry Executive Committee	51
Sec. 11.12.	The School of Dentistry Laboratories, Dental Clinic, and the University of Michigan Hospitals and Health Centers	¢
Sec. 11.13.	The School of Dentistry Dental Hygienists	52
Sec. 11.14.	The School of Education Executive Committee (revised February 2014)	52



DOCKET A L A R M

Explore Litigation Insights



Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of knowing you're on top of things.

Real-Time Litigation Alerts



Keep your litigation team up-to-date with **real-time** alerts and advanced team management tools built for the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal, State, and Administrative courts across the country.

Advanced Docket Research



With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm's cloud-native docket research platform finds what other services can't. Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

Identify arguments that have been successful in the past with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited within any court document via Fastcase.

Analytics At Your Fingertips



Learn what happened the last time a particular judge, opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are always at your fingertips.

API

Docket Alarm offers a powerful API (application programming interface) to developers that want to integrate case filings into their apps.

LAW FIRMS

Build custom dashboards for your attorneys and clients with live data direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal tasks like conflict checks, document management, and marketing.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Litigation and bankruptcy checks for companies and debtors.

E-DISCOVERY AND LEGAL VENDORS

Sync your system to PACER to automate legal marketing.

